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‘ General National Archives
GS@& Services and
Administration Records Service Washington, DC 20408

October 17, 1978

Mr, Harold Weisberg
Route 12 - 01d Receiver Road
Frederick, MD 21701

Dear Mr, Weisberg:
This is in reply to your letter of October 3, 1978,

There has been no change in the agreement between the General Services
Administration and Mr. Burke Marshall, the representative of the Kennedy
family, in regard to the autopsy materials and the clothing of Presi-
dent Kennedy. The exhibits relating to the autopsy used in the hearings
of the Select Committee on Assassinations of the House of Representatives
were approved for that specific purpose by Mr, Marshall, and the cloth-
ing was used in the hearings with his consent. We therefore cannot
comply with your request for copies of the autopsy materials in our
custody and of the special photographs of the clothing that we prepared
to show you and other researchers instead of the clothing., We shall

be pleased to do this, however, if you will secure permission from

Mr, Marshall for us to do so.

The Central Intelligence Agency has notified us that pages 63-73 of
the executive session transcript of January 21, 1964, of the Warren
Commission and the transcript of the session of June 23, 1964, may be
declassified and released. Enclosed are copies of these transcripts.
The transcript of May 19, 1964, is not classified, but we have geen no
published information that makes it possible to release the transcript.

Sincerely,

“\\Uh 0. & S
MILTON O. GUSTAFSON
Acting Director

Civil Archives Division
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